



Pamela Spencer-Hockett

Licensed Architect, LEED AP

285 Dupont Drive, Lander WY 82520

307.330.7933

pam@spencerhockett.com

OVERVIEW

Pamela opened Spencer Hockett Architecture after nearly thirty years of experience with various architectural firms in Jackson, Wyoming. She has a strong background in sustainable design, technical detailing and management for project types ranging from affordable housing to hospitals.

SKILLS

Meticulous approach to high performance building envelopes:

- Extensive knowledge of current building codes, building science, building systems, moisture control, and energy efficiency concepts
- Familiar with sustainable building technologies and products that promote healthy interior environments for buildings of all types
- Common sense approach to space planning and utilizing smaller spaces more efficiently to reduce overall building size

EXPERIENCE

2008 to Present: Spencer-Hockett Architecture, Lander, Wyoming

2000 - 2008: Gilday Architects, Jackson, Wyoming

(formerly Tobler Duncker Architects)

Associate, Project Manager, Mentor, Code Specialist

1998 - 2000: Dubbe - Moulder Architects, Jackson, Wyoming

Project Architect, Project Manager

1986 - 1998: Plan One / Architects, Jackson, Wyoming

Associate, Project Manager

1983 - 1986: Self Employed, freelance architectural drafting service

1978 - 1983: The Architectural Group, Jackson, Wyoming

Architectural Drafter

EDUCATION

Associate Degree, Architectural Drafting and Technology -

1978, Utah Technical College, Salt Lake City, Utah

REGISTRATION

Licensed Architect since 1992, State of Wyoming #B-0167

AFFILIATIONS

USGBC – LEED Accredited Professional
USGBC Wyoming - Member
Wyoming Conference of Building Officials - Member
Atlantic City Historical Society - Vice President and Secretary

PROJECT EXPERIENCE

Feldman Residence, Jackson WY

- 10,000 s.f. custom, modern residence incorporating cutting edge technology and detailing
- Project architect

Alsted Residence, Jackson WY

- 8,000 s.f. custom, modern residence
- Project architect

Pinedale Learning Center, Pinedale WY

- 6,000 s.f. pre-school for developmentally challenged children
- Project architect

The Car Corner, Jackson WY

- A phased, multi-building complex designed to meet the needs of motorists by incorporating a gas station, convenience store, an auto-lube/car wash and 2 auto retail buildings.
- Project architect

Phinny Residence, Jackson WY

- 5,000 s.f. custom residence
- Project architect

St. John's Hospital and Nursing Home, Jackson WY

- 70,000 s.f. hospital and 30,000 s.f. nursing home
- Project manager, fast track project with multiple bid packages and a construction manager

St. John's Professional Office Building, Jackson WY

- 69,000 s.f. interior and exterior remodel to convert an existing hospital, built in the 1960's, into a medical office building.
- Project manager, provided the majority of the space planning for the various tenants

Pioneer Homestead Apartments, Jackson WY

- 21,000 s.f. apartment complex for the elderly (25 units)
- Project manager, required to make the project comply with the Federal Housing Guidelines
- This project was completed in 1994. I was also involved with the Pioneer Homestead board during the design and construction of their initial project in 1978 (28 units) and they came to me in 2004 to assist them with their 3rd phase (25 units), which was constructed as a collaboration between a local construction manager and a modular building firm based on schematic floor plans and site plan that I prepared.

Big Horn Federal Banks, Cody and Thermopolis WY

- Two new banks, 13,000 s.f. and 5,000 s.f. respectively
- Project manager

Wilson fire Station, Wilson WY

- 6,700 s.f. pre-engineered metal building, located adjacent to Teton Pines. The location next to a high end golf course / subdivision created a unique design challenge in the requirement to conform with the architectural guidelines of the subdivision.
- Project manager

Castle Rock Hospital District, Green River WY

- 89-bed Convalescent Center containing a skilled nursing facility adjacent to the assisted living portion.
- Project manager

New Horizon's Care Center, Lovell WY

- 90-bed skilled nursing / Alzheimer's unit attached to the existing hospital, involving innovative approach in dealing with the special needs of the residents.
- Project manager

South Lincoln Hospital, Kemmerer WY

- A replacement hospital for the South Lincoln Hospital District consisting of 9,000 s.f. of renovation and 23,000 s.f. of new construction
- CD coordination and production, project manager during construction